



## **Charlene Saromo, DipIT**

### *CURRICULUM VITAE*

Charlene Saromo is a graduate from the Architectural/ Engineering Technology program at Red River College in Winnipeg, MB. Charlene brings experience in construction inspecting, surveying and drafting; with practical knowledge in building sciences, environmental systems, and CAD software. Charlene assists with Building Code.

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

July 2021 – Present

**GHL CONSULTANTS LTD**, Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers,  
*Architectural/ Building Technologist, Vancouver, BC*

May 2020 – October 2020

**City of Winnipeg**

*Technical Assistant for the Transportation Department, Winnipeg, MB*

May 2019 – October 2019

**Manitoba Infrastructure**

*Engineering Aid 2 for the Highways division, Winnipeg, MB*

### **EDUCATION**

August 2018 – June 2021

**Architectural/ Engineering Technologist Diploma**

*Red River College, Winnipeg, MB*